From: Cecilia Pulido
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 8:49 PM

Subject: SCAG Supplemental Materials: March 3, 2022 Meeting | EEC

Dear Members of the Energy and Environment Committee (EEC),

For the March 3, 2022 meeting, a PowerPoint Presentation for the following agenda item has been posted to SCAG’s
website and may now be accessed through the current agendas page: https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas.

e Agenda No. 5 - Sustainable Communities

We look forward to your participation on Thursday.

Best,
Cecilia

From: Cecilia Pulido <cpulido@scag.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 8:10 PM
Subject: SCAG AGENDAS: March 3, 2022 Meetings | CEHD, EEC, TC and RC

Dear Members of the Regional Council and Policy Committees:

As a friendly reminder, the Thursday, March 3, 2022 Policy Committees and Regional Council meetings will be Hybrid
(both in-person and remotely by telephonic and video conference). The agenda packets may now be accessed via the
Meeting Portal here: http://scag.igm2.com/Citizens/ or SCAG website: https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas.

Please note meeting times and dedicated Zoom information below.

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Community, Economic and Human Development (CEHD) Committee
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/116153109
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 116 153 109

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Energy and Environment Committee (EEC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/317727062
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 317 727 062

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Transportation Committee (TC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/253270430
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 253 270 430

12:30 PM - 2:00 PM Regional Council (RC)

Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/249187052

Participate by Phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 249 187 052

Information on RC and PCs Hybrid (both in-person and remotely by telephonic and video conference) Meeting

1



For RC and PC members who have decided to attend the meeting in-person, please note Health Screening information
below:

SCAG requires that all visitors to any SCAG worksite or facility complete a health screening that will include

a temperature check and risk assessment on the day of their visit. Guests will be provided a digital risk assessment
form (Click Here) in advance where they can self-certify and return to SCAG via email on the day of their visit. If they
are unable to submit their risk assessment electronically, SCAG’s Risk & Safety Officer will conduct an in-person
assessment in the 17th floor lobby. Guests are encouraged to complete their assessment prior to arrival in order to
streamline the check-in process.

Thank you and we look forward to your participation.

Best,
Cecilia

Cecilia Pulido
Deputy Clerk of the Board
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